
 

March 7, 2013 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Friday, March 8, 2013 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

826 GM573 ** PSM Advisory Board on Veterans' Services 

826 GM574 ** PSM Advisory Board on Veterans' Services 

827 GM580 ** PSM Civil Defense Advisory Council 

827 GM581 ** PSM Civil Defense Advisory Council 

827 GM651 ** PSM Civil Defense Advisory Council 

828 GM583 ** PSM Hawai'i Paroling Authority 

828 GM584 ** PSM Hawai'i Paroling Authority 

829 GM659 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM660 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM661 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM662 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM663 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM664 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM665 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

829 GM666 ** THA/WTL Aha Moku Advisory Committee 

830 GM586 ** THA Chairperson of the Department of Hawaiian 

Home Lands 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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